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Programs to reduce or eliminate groundwater contamination associated with the 
use of agricultural practices or with naturally occurring environmental threats are 
initiated by the Division of Soil Conservation to ensure the quality of Iowa soil and 
water for everyone. 

The division assists in the administration of an Integrated Farm Management 
Demonstration Project in every county with other state and federal agencies. It is 
a program designed to help farmers utilize fuel, chemicals, fertilizers and animal 
manure more effeciently, while maintaining profitability. 

As a part of the Groundwater Protection Act of 1987, the division conducts an 
Agricultural Drainage Well Research and Demonstration Project and the Sinkhole/ 
Karst Demonstration Program. 

Policies for the division are established by the State Soil Conservation Committee. 

State Soil Conservation Committee members 
SALLY PUTTMANN, chair, Kingsley 
LINDA APPELGATE, vice-chair, Des Moines 
MARY ANN DRISH, Brighton 
KENNETH KASSEL, Ayrshire 
JACK MILLER, Runnells 
JOHN MILLER, Cedar Falls 
WENDELL PELLETT, Atlantic 
THOMAS SCOTT, Iowa City 
DIANE THOMPSON, Forest City 

Veterinary Medicine, Iowa Board of 
Walter Felker, D. V.M., secretary; Wallace State Office Building, Des Moines 50319; 
515/281-5305 

The Iowa Board of Veterinary Medicine was created in 1900 when the first 
"Veterinary Practice Act" became effective. The five-member board has three 
members who are licensed veterinarians and two who represent the public. The state 
veterinarian serves as the board's secretary and handles administrative matters. 

The board offers examinations in April and December to qualified applicants to 
determine their personal and professional qualifications to practice in Iowa. The board 
also determines the standards for certification of veterinary assistants, and may 
conduct investigations, hold hearings, and take disciplinary action when indicated 
in matters involving the practice of veterinary medicine. 

Board members 
DEAN C. FREY, D.V.M., chair, Cedar Rapids 
DONALD R. JACOBI, D.V.M., Harlan 
MICHAEL K. EBERLE, D.V.M., Des Moines 
JANE McCALL, Manchester 
NORMA DUFFIELD LYON, Toledo 

BLIND, DEPARTMENT FOR THE 
R. Greig Slayton, director; main office, orientation and adju.~tment center and library 
are located at 524 Fourth St., Des Moines 50309; .515/281-1333; TTY 51.5/281-13.55; 
FAX 515/281-126.'J; District offices: 407 Higley Building. Cedar Rapids .52401; Suite 
400, First National Bank Building, Waterloo 5070.'J. 

MARGARET P. KOLCK, Dubuque; term expires 1993 
ROBERT J. MARTIN, Davenport; term expires 1994 
JOHN WELLMAN, Des Moines; term expires 1995 

The Department for the Blind, created in 1925, works with Iowans who are blind 
in support of their rights and aspirations to participate fully, productively and equally 
as first-class citizens within society. The department offers a variety of services. Its 
divisions and/or functions are: orientation and adjustment center, vocational and 
independent living rehabilitation, library for the blind and physically handicapped, 
business enterprises, special tools, devices and aids, registry of the blind, and public 
education and information about blindness. 

The orientation and adjustment center is a residential training program for blind 
adults. Blind persons, especially newly blinded individuals, come to learn the techniques 
and skills of blindness, and, more importantly to develop positive attitudes about 
themselves as human beings who happen to be blind. Typical skills taught are travel 
with the "long white cane," communications such as Braille and keyboarding skills, 
cooking, sewing, and other homemaking skills, uses of technology and industrial arts. 


